
Q&A for RFP 20-01 Apparel 

1. Can we bid per line item? Answer: Refer to RFP 20-01, Product/Services Specifications and IV. 
Evaluation Process and Criteria, #2. 

2. What is the quantity of products? Answer: Refer to Question #1.  
3. Do we need to get any sort of registration/licence to submit our bid?  Answer: Refer to RFP #20-

01, III. Instructions to Offeror and Appendix A, page 3, #12 License.  
4. We are in Cleveland OH. Are we eligible to bid? Answer: No eligibility requirement.  
5. What is the delivery date of items? Answer: No specific delivery date. 
6. Please provide bid tabulation if this is awarded before. Answer: Visit link: 

https://public.omniapartners.com/fileadmin/public-sector/suppliers/O-
S/ServiceWear_Apparel_Inc/Contract_Documents/R160801/Bid_Tab_Summary_Evaluation_Sco
re_Sheet.pdf 
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